
0 RAND McNALLY

855 Woods Dove, Skoke, Iimpos 6OD77-O7 Phone: 847 329 8100

Multiple Listing (Change in ID) Letter

Date November 24. 2016

Federal Communications Commission
Authorization and Evaluation Division
7435 Oakland Mills Road
Columbia MD 21046-1609

Subject: Multiple Listing acc to FCC rules 47 CFR 2933

To Whom It May Concern,

This is to report a Multiple Listing (Change in ID) of certified module u-blox ODIN-W262 under
our own identification: FCC ID: A4CO1005A.

The original FCC ID for the u-blox ODIN-W262 is
FCC ID: PVH0965 dated 24 November 2015,
Model: ODIN-W262

The module remains unchanged from the original certification.

Thank you for your attention to this matter.

Sincerely

Name : Grace Chang

Signature ‘

Title/Position : CFO

Email : gchang@randmcnaIIycom
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